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October 3, 2018

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
Office of the Clerk

One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re:  June Harper v. Arthur Leahy, et al.
Docket No. 18-339

Dear Mr. Harris:

Petitioner June Harper filed a petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-entitled case on
September 13, 2018. Respondents’ brief in opposition is presently due on October 15, 2018. I am
respectfully requesting a 30-day extension of time to file our respondents’ brief in opposition.

Respondents are requesting a 30-day extension of time due to the press of work and
several intervening holidays. Because my present briefing deadlines prevent me from
immediately beginning work on this case, I am submitting this request for an extension of time
of 30 days, up to and including November 14, 2018, to serve and file our respondents’ brief in
opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari.

Thank you very much for your consideration and your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Eltypaditot o) oo
Elizabeth I. Freedman
Assistant Corporation Counsel

cey Michael B. Kimberly (via U.S. mail, and email: mkimberly@mayerbrown.com)



